Staff Report

for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, October 24, 2018

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brian J. Powell, P.E., Maintenance Manager
Gary D. King, PhD, P.E., Engineering Manager

DATE: October 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Scotts Flat Campground Work — Gate #2 (FATR #2220)

MAINTENANCE

RECOMMENDATION:

Award a contract to C & D Contractors, Inc. of Nevada City, California, in the amount of
$164,264.00, for the Scotts Flat Campground Work, NID Project No. 2220, and authorize
the General Manager to execute the necessary documents.

BACKGROUND:

The project involves the replacement of approximately 3,500 linear feet of 2-inch PVC
water pipeline and approximately 460 linear feet of 2-inch electrical conduit at the Scott’s
Flat Campground Gate #2. The work will also include the installation/replacement of 18
hose bibs and 5 electrical pull boxes throughout the campground and asphalt restoration
The installation is the completion of a multiple year project which has completed the total
replacement of the water system at the Scott's Flat Recreation facility. This pipeline
replacement was supported from concerns of the Nevada County Department of Health
from a recent annual inspection. Future water system replacements at other NID
campgrounds are part of the five-year budget.

The required completion date for the project is Thursday, February 28, 2019.

District staff solicited bids from seven pipeline contractors, whose work is known by the
District, four of which responded (see attached Bid Results and below). Bids were publicly
opened on October 11, 2018 and C & D Contractors was the low bidder.



Contractor Bid

C&D Contractors $164,264.00
CME Services $180,892.00
Hardcore Construction, Inc. $216,500.00
Hansen Bros. Enterprises $251,321.00

BUDGETARY IMPACT: The cost for this work is from the Engineering Department
Pipeline Replacement Budget for 2018 (10151-52907). After this commitment
$246,018.00 will remain in this budget.

Attachment (1):
e Bid Results



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

NEVADA IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1036 West Main Street
Grass Valley, CA 95945-5424
(530) 273-6185

BID RESULTS

SCOTTS FLAT CAMPGROUND WORK
NID PROJECT NO. 2220

kharris@gohbe.com; sheely@gohbe.com;
dhiatt ohbe.com

Email Bidder Total
david@cdcon.com; marlissa@cdcon.com | C & D Contractors, Inc. $ 164,264.00
cmehydrotex@sbeglobal.net C M E Services $ 180,8592.00
heijti@gmail.com; hecidru@gmail.com Hardcore Construction, Inc. $216,500.00
construction@gohbe.com; Hansen Bros Enterprises $251,321.00

* Apparent Low Bidder
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